COMMISS	IONERS	COURT	MEETING

MAY 29, 1984

The Hunt County Commissioners Court met in Regular Session May 29, 1984 at 10:00 A. M. in the

Hunt County Commissioners Courtroom, Greenville, Texas with all members present with Judge J. W. Bill Green presiding.

Invocation was given by Judge Green.

Minutes of the May 14, 1984 Regular Meeting were approved as read.

• Under old business, Road construction Contract, Preliminary Plat approval on Buena Vista Phase 111, in

Precinct 2, and revisions on Palo Verde Ranch with Jerry McNabb were all passed until next Court meeting.

2218 The roads in Dove Hill Subdivision by Don Morris was accepted unanimously on the motion by Henry Grimes, econd by Mike Crowell.

JII Final inspection was made on the roads in Precinct 2 requested by Mr. McDaniel and was unanimously approved the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Johnnie Lyon

Insurance on Buildings at Fair grounds was passed until next meeting.

2220 On the motion by Johnnie Lyon second by Henry Grimes the Court unanimously approved to relieve the County Clerk of the duty to attest to the signature of the County Treasurer on deposit warrants. Thus the County Treasurer shall receive money without the Clerk's signature. This deposit warrant procedure will be effective June 1, 84.

🗖 Tom Sawyer discussed placement of septic tauks on divided lot, no action was taken today:

2221 Permission to sell P35 Massey tractor and buy a used larger tractor was given to Commissioner R. J. Smith, recinct 3, on the motion by R. J. Smith, second by Henry Grimes and was unanimously approved.

The Greenville Saddle Club's lease agreement renewal for 5 years was unanimously approved on the motion by Henry Grimes, second by R. J. Smith.

22.13 The Public Health district Cooperative Agreement between Hunt County and City of Greenville was unanimously roved to be tabled until the next Court meeting. This was approved on the motion by Johnnie Lyon, second by Smith. Request for salary increase for Bill Bryant Juvenile Probation Officer to \$25,404.00 was unanimously approved

effective October 1,84 on the motion by Henry Grimes, second by R. J. Smith.

2215 On the motion by Henry Grimes second by R. J. Smith the Court unanimously approved authorization for the County Auditor to advertise for bids for telephones, furniture, signs and paving parking lots for the Criminal Justice Center.

On the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Mike Crowell the Court unanimously endorsed Ben Black and L. . Dickson to represent Hunt County as board members on the Ark-Tex Regional Development Co., Incorporated.

---- The Court and Sheriff Young will get together on items needed for the Criminal Justice Center.

- There were no change orders for the Criminal Justice Center.

1227 On the motion by Johnnie Lyon, second by Mike Crowell the accounts payable for May were unanimously approved. 2228 Constable Slim Scarbrough of Precinct 4 requested to hire a lady as Deputy Constable and he would pay his self but would need Hunt County to carry Insurance on her. There was a motion by Commissioner Johnnie Lyon to denie request and was seconded by Mike Crowell. Lyon and Crowell voting aye and Grimes and Smith and Judge Green opposed. Motion did not carry due to three opposed.

2224 There was a motion by Commissioner Henry Grimes to get an opinion from County Attorney Joe Leonard on where the County can carry Insurance on someone that is not on the payroll. This was seconded by R. J. Smith, Grimes and Smith voting aye and Lyon and Crowell opposed. Judge Green casthis vote of aye and motion carried.

3330 There was a request from Jay Caudle, Hunt County Health Officer to add one man full time for six weeks at \$4.00 per hour. This was approved on the motion by Mike Crowell, second by Henry Grimes. Crowell, Grimes and Lyon voting ave and Smith opposed.

**223** Payroll changes were unanimously approved in the Sheriff's Office to add Gerry Waller as jailer effective May 16, 84, remove Thomas Layman effective May 15, 84, and Rickey Click removed effective June 15, 84. Precinct 3, Johnny Hilburn moved up to Operator, effective June 1,84. Precinct 1, Hugh Cook retiring effective May 31, 84. These were approved on the motion by Johnnie Lyon, second by Henry Grimes.

Court adjourned:

Minutes approved this the day of June 1984.

County Judge, Hunt County

Attest: Jimmy P Garlar